

# MATTHIAS KLUGSBERGER

CREATIVE MIND

## INFO

### ADDRESS

Kobernaubßen 21/3, Lohnsburg a. K., 4923, Austria

### PHONE

+43 650 69 63 674

### EMAIL

klugsberger@hotmail.com

### DATE / PLACE OF BIRTH

03.07.1993  
Ried im Innkreis

### DRIVING LICENSE

B

### NATIONALITY

Austrian

## LINKS

[MATTHIAS KLUGSBERGER](#)

## SKILLS

creativity & problem solving

joined-up thinking

keen eye for detail

interpersonal communication skills

intuitive & open minded

interdisciplinary mindset

willingness to try new paths

passionate autodidact

## LANGUAGES

German



English



## PROFILE

Passionate creative mind with experience in developing brands with special focus on photography now. Adept in overseeing various aspects of photo production, including camera lens choices, camera manipulation, lighting choices and set design that affect the overall visual outcome in an image. Bringing forth the ability to collaborate effectively with others, and prioritize the goals of the brand efficiently. Enthusiastic and committed to creating thought and emotion provoking potential clients.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Photographer & Brand Manager

Lohnsburg a. K.

Jul 2016 — Present

PASSIONATE IN CAPTURING EMOTIONS

food | people | lifestyle

[matthiasklugsberger.com](http://matthiasklugsberger.com)

### Learning Guide | Coach, Lernwelt Rubenshof

Berg im Attergau

May 2018 — Present

accompanying children and adolescents in everyday school life

### Project assistance, AGRO-PR

Ried im Innkreis

Jul 2014 — Jun 2016

supporting the CEO in PR projects

implementation of communication strategies by creating websites via different CMS (Wordpress, Wix, Jimdo, 1&1)

on a freelance basis

[www.agro-pr.at](http://www.agro-pr.at)

## EDUCATION

### MA - Political Education, JKU Linz

Linz

Mar 2018 — Apr 2020

Politics, Media & Humanities | Foundations of Civic Studies | Economics | Global Studies | Economic and Social History | Gender | Educational Sciences | Research Methods & Research Practices

### BSc - Management and Applied Economics, JKU Linz

Linz

Oct 2013 — Aug 2016

Business Psychology | Economic behavior in organizations | Digital economy and market behavior | Accounting | Public finance, health and environmental economics | Macroeconomics and International Business | Data Analysis and Statistics

## HOBBIES

---

singing & songwriting

playing various kinds of instruments in bands of different genres

exploring the art of cooking

## Anton Bruckner Privatuniversität Linz

Linz

Oct 2013 — Feb 2018

instrumental Studies with focus on trumpet and inclusive music education

## Business Education at JKU Linz

Linz

Oct 2016 — Feb 2018

finished 1st stage of study, then changed to master's degree in political education

## SPECIFIC PROJECTS

---

### FOOD PHOTOGRAPHY

Jul 2019 — Aug 2019

*BOOK*

Kochen. Geniessen. Vitalisieren. | Vitalis MedCuisine

ISBN 978-3-200-06536-9

### CORPORATE PHOTOGRAPHY

Sep 2019 — Present

at *REVITAL ASPACH*

Responsible for corporate headshots, marketing & branding material

### LANDSCAPE PHOTOGRAPHY

Jul 2019 — Jul 2019

*PROJECT FAROE*

*wild. rau. schön*

[www.matthiasklugsberger.com/faroer](http://www.matthiasklugsberger.com/faroer)

### MUSICIAN & PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Mar 2019 — Apr 2020

*PROMOTING & ADMINISTRATION*

LEADER Project "Hoamatlandlarisch g'spüd"

[www.dhoamatlandla.com](http://www.dhoamatlandla.com)

## EXTRA-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

---

### Trumpet Teacher

Nov 2013 — Apr 2020

teaching children and adults from 8 to 65 in playing the instrument

### Managing the Musikverein Lohnsburg Youth Organisation

Feb 2013 — Feb 2018